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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

St. Luke's Episcopal Church stands on the west side of 014 Maryland
Route 213 at its intersection with Maryland Route 19 in the town of
-Church Hill, Queen Anne's County, Maryland. Built between 1729 and
1732, the church is one story high, five bays long and three bays
wide, with brick exterior walls laid in Flemish bond with glazed
headers. Narrow buttresses separate the windows on the side; the tall
windows, topped with semi-circular brick arches, have twenty-two-
over-sixteen sash, and were originally partially shuttered. The
church was constructed with three entrances: large doors:in the centers
of the north and south walls, and a smaller slaves' entrance in the
west end. The side entrances have been converted into windows, how-
ever, and the west door enlarged to form the main entrance. Its
~ double doors with fanlight give access to a square Italianate tower
that was added in 1881, and which features narrow, recessed windows
on its second-story level, decorative brickwork below the cornice
and a low hip roof. The gambrel roof of the main structure is
distinctive in itself, and its use on the semi-circular apse, as
well, is an unusual feature on the Eastern Shore. It is covered with
-~ cypress shingles and has a simple wooden cornice. The roof originally
featured a bell cote on the west gable that supported a 180-pound
“bell; this was removed, however, only ten years after the building
was completed. - : ' : o

‘The interior of St. Luke's has been considerably altered in the course .
of several renovations. Its aisle plan was originally more complex,
with two aisles running the length of the building, and bisected by -
another aisle connecting the north and south doors. The tall pulpit
with reading desk below was located on the north wall, immediately

. to.the east of the north entrance. Brick tiles were used to pave

- the aisles, and the floors of the forty-four box pews were paved with:

. §tone. The interior walls were plastered and the ceiling barrel-
~i,vaulted then, as now, but a slave gallery stood at the west end of

_.the church,

-~ In 1841, a wooden floor and double~hung sash were installed in the

~ church, and the roof and pews ware-reconditioned. :'Heayily damaged
by its use as a billet for Union Cavalry during the Civil War, St.
Luke's was thoroughly renovated in 188l: on the outside, the

- entrance tower was added, the north and south doors were eliminated,

- and new windows with stained glass.were installed. '-The current

- .seating plan was instituted, with a single center aisle and walnut
bench pews; the slave gallery was removed, the chancel furniture
replaced, and wainscoting added. St. Luke's was partially restored
to its 18tk cent, appearance in 1957, when small-paned sash with clear
glass replaced the nineteenth~century stained glass. The church sits
~on a well-landscaped two acres, sharing the property with a small

cemetery and an early nineteenth-century brick schoolhouse that is _

' used as a parish house. In excellent repair, St. Luke's is an active
church and is open to visitors, ' .
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

One of the oldest colonial Episcopal churches still in use, St.

- Luke's Church in Church Hill, Queen Anne's County, Maryland, .is
“interesting both from the standpoint of architecture and of history.
The design of the building, featuring a gambrel roof, high barrel
vault ceiling and semi-circular apse, is unusual for the period:
only two other eighteenth-century Maryland churches, for instance,

_ incorporate the semi-circular apse, known at the time as the "circle".
'This was a medieval holdover, of sorts, and frowned upon by proponents

- of the academic style. St. Luke's'is made more distinctive by the
use of a gambrel roof on both the main structure and the apse.

~ From the late seventeenth century, this had been the site of one

of the three chapels of ease of St. Pauls' parish. A simple log

- building, called the "Up River Chapel", was sufficient for the needs
of the inhabitants of the area around present-day Church Hill. By
1728, however, the local population had outgrown the chapel, and the

 incumbent's once-monthly visits. Two hundred fifty-four Queen Anne's
- County inhabitants of St. Paul's Parish petitioned the Maryland
Assembly in that year, seeking the establishment of a new parish.
Their request was granted, and in 1729 the Reverend John Lang was

~sent from England to supervise the erection of St. Luke's parish and

- the new parish church. Area residents raised the money for the building

-~by subscription, When completed in 1732, St. Luke's Church had cost
140,000 pounds of tobacco, or about 584 pounds sterling. It was

_built on a hill near the head of Southeast Creek, a tributary of

- the Chester River, in the northern part of Queen Anne's County.

* There was no town at this early date but gradually the hill came to
be called Churchuaill,nand:a.villgge.of;thenaame name grew up around
the parish church. L ‘ ,

St. Luke's was used regularly until 1791, when it was virtually
abandoned for thirty-twolyears; once again between 1830 and 1840~ :
the church was not in use, Since 1841, however, when a revival

- and renovation took place, St. Luke's has been continuously
staffed, and has had an active congregation. The extant parish
records, preserved in the county courthouse in Centreville and
at the Hall of Records in Annapolis, reflect this uneven history.

‘See crontinuation sheet #1
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE (continued)
The church was used as a billet for a company of Union Cavalry
during the Civil War; it is said that at this time the original
window panes were broken and the pews and pulpit used for fire-
wood. 1In 1881 the church was considerably altered in the course of
another renovation: the last twenty years have seen sonme efforts
at restoring the church and grounds to their eighteenth-century
appearance. .
On the same property stands a small brick building which is used as
a parish house. Built in 1817 as a schoolhouse, the building still
contains blackboards and benches of that era, and is reputed to be
the oldest sqhool in Queen Anne's County. ‘
o
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